

CONTACT

MOBILE +57 350 5441698

SKYPE davidsierrac

EMAIL dsierracadavid@gmail.com

LINKEDIN

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dsierrac

EDUCATION

EUDE Business School

MBA 2014

Universidad EAFIT

BA in International Business 2011

SPECIALIZATION

- Business
- Marketing
- Management
- Retail
- > Finance

DAVID SIERRA CADAVID

English – Spanish Translator MBA, International Negotiator

PROFILE

Passionate for what I do, loving life as a freelance linguist after finding the place I belong to in this exciting industry.

Couple decades of language experience combined with 10 years working managerial and commercial roles in private and public organizations.

Born and raised in Colombia, with diverse cultural, academic, and working experience abroad in the United States, the United Kingdom, Canada, and Spain.

Full-time freelance linguist offering services to all size agencies with end clients such as Google, Amazon, eBay, Dove, US Public Schools, news channels, fashion brands, hotel brands, casinos, and much more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Translator English - Spanish (1998 – current)

Areas: Management, business, commerce, marketing, retail, human resources, aeneral contents.

Sierraventuras (2018 – current)

Position: Co-founder, Co-director

Activity: Adventure brand specializing in mountaineering and diving.

The North Face Colombia, Ecuador (2016 – 2019)

Position: Brand Manager

Activity: Business management / Strategy development.

Colombian Ministry of Foreign Affairs Colombia (2015 – 2016)

Position: Migration Officer

Activity: Immigration advisory / Visa processing.

Universidad EAFIT Colombia (2015)

Position: Professor, academic advisor

Activity: Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility educator.

Consulate of Colombia in Madrid Spain (2014)

Position: Customer Service Professional Activity: Consular services orientation.

Medellin Chamber of Commerce Colombia (2012 – 2013)

Position: Cluster Project Professional

Activity: Regional economic development / Cluster director assistant.

Colombian Red Cross Colombia (2011 – 2012)

Position: Project Manager

Activity: Humanitarian assistance, project management, team leadership.